SEDITION, CONSPIRACY, AND SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY AS AN EVOLUTIONARY PROCESS AFFECTING MODERN SOCIETY AND PREREQUISITES FOR INSURRECTIONS PROSCRIBED BY SECTION 1, AMENDMENT THIRTEEN AND

SECTIONS 3 AND 4, AMENDMENT FOURTEEN, THE UNITED STATES CONSTITUTION
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I OVERVIEW
One predominant trend in the American societal framework of law is the misuse of public funds and the public offices supported thereby to defy duly constituted law and to undermine the power of the United States Constitution. Fortunately, the U. S. Constitution provides the means to address that trend under provisions of Sections 3 and 4 of the Fourteenth Amendment; to wit:

"No person shall be a Senator or Representative in Congress, or elector of President and Vice President, or hold any office, civil or military, under the United States or any State, who, after having taken an oath as a member of Congress, or as Officer of the United States, or as a member of any State Legislature, or as an executive or judicial officer of any State, to support the Constitution of the United States, shall have engaged in insurrection or rebellion against the same, or given aid or comfort to the enemies thereof. But Congress may by a vote of two-thirds of each house, remove such disability."

Section 4 of the said 14th Amendment prevents the use of public money to support such insurgencies especially when engaged in by public officers, employees or agents. Therefore, the first question pertains to what constitutes an insurrection and the answer used is available in case law entitled, "IN RE CHARGE TO GRAND JURY", (District Court, B.D. Illinois., July 30, 1894.), 62 F. 828; to wit:
"The open and active opposition of a number of persons to the execution of the laws of the United States, of so formidable a nature as to defy for the time being the authority of the government, constitutes an insurrection, even though not accompanied by bloodshed, and not of sufficient magnitude to render success probable."
In other words, when two or more public officers intentionally defy state or federal law during times pertinent with sufficient force and effect so as to deny the power of the United States Constitution, they engage in insurrection consistent with Section 3 of the said 14th Amendment and public officers, employees or agents who uses public monies to support the insurrection become insurgents.

Accordingly, the key phrases: "intentional defiance of law". "sufficient force and effect" and "denying the power of the United States Constitution" will be briefed. In addition, tests to determine whether an insurrection has occurred or is active will also be briefed.

II DEFINITIONS
1. Insurrection: The open and active opposition of a number of persons to the executions of the laws of the United States, a given state, or both, of so formidable a nature as to defy for the time being the authority of the government, constitutes an insurrection, even though not accompanied by bloodshed, and not of sufficient magnitude to render success probable. In re CHARGE TO GRAND JURY; District Court, N.D. Illinois, July 10, 1894.
2. Conspiracy: An agreement to engage in criminal venture as an event of sufficient threat to social order to permit imposition of criminal sanctions for agreement alone, plus an overt act in pursuit of it, whether or not crime agreed upon actually is committed, since criminal intent has crystalized and likelihood of actual fulfilled commission warrants preventive action. An agreed upon design or scheme together with an overt act giving effect to the planned object agreed upon. United States v. Feola (1975) 420 US 671, 43 L.Ed. 2d 541, 95 S. Ct. 1255. In addition, a conspiracy represented by an effect which impairs the integrity and efficiency of a federal commission becomes a "conspiracy to defraud United States" of its governmental right to administration of its affairs, free from corruption and improper influence. U.S. v. Bowles, D.C. Me.1958, 183 F.Supp. 237.
3. Sedition: A conscious and deliberate act by an individual preserved in a clear and precise record verifiable at any time in a prudent person's leisure, the object of which act gives effect to a design or scheme so seriously undermining governmental integrity as to make pestilent and dangerous continuance of the act.

4. Seditious Conspiracy: If two or more persons in any State or Territory, or in any place subject to the jurisdiction of the United States, conspire by force to prevent, hinder, or delay the execution of any law of the United States, they engage in a seditious conspiracy. 18 U.S.C.A. § 2384.
III ISSUES.

ISSUE I: WHAT CONSTITUTES "INTENTIONAL DEFIANCE OF LAW"?

A. Facts, Points of Law, or Authorities

1. To show intentional defiance of law, the act must be done knowingly without provocation with the object of the act being to defeat the purpose of the law.

2. In Carter v, Hewitt, 617 F.3d 961 (3rd Cir. 1980), the court held that a letter consisting of a plan to do wrong could be evidence of a defiance of law whose object was to defeat the purpose of the law.

3. In U.S. v. Fairchild, 526 F.3d 185 (7th Cir. 1975, certr. Denied, 425 U.S. 942 (1976) held that possession of counterfeit money after passing some of the counterfeit money and knowing of the wrong was an intent to do the wrong.

B. Argument

Anytime the execution of a duly constituted law is knowingly obstructed or denied without provocation, the applicable law is intentionally defied. The only case where such law can be defied might be to prevent a greater wrong to the society than the wrong addressed by the law defied. In that case the defiance would have to stand the test of being provoked by a civic duty to that society. However when the defiance of duly constituted law is known to be wrong and the object of the defiance is unprovoked, the episode is an intentional defiance of duly constituted law and becomes an insurgency when at least two persons take the action.

C. Conclusion

Knowingly joining with others to prevent without provocation the execution of duly constituted law, the object being to defeat the purpose of the law, is an intentional defiance of the law.

ISSUE II: WHAT CONSTITUTES "SUFFICIENT FORCE AND EFFECT?

A. Facts, Points of Law, or Authorities

1. Force, in connection with the execution of law, connotes purpose.

2. Effect, in such circumstances, connotes the object of such force when established by law; otherwise, the force is an insurgent force by its nature.

3. Force and effect becomes sufficient when the object of the force and effect desired performance achieves the established objective.

B. Argument

Ordinarily, duly constituted law expresses a societal need for the life, liberty and pursuit of happiness of its members and as such provides a remedy against those who have other desires. When the benefits of the society have been suppressed by a transgressor, the transgression constitutes "sufficient force and effect" to implement the remedy provided by law.

C . Conclusion

An act with "sufficient force and effect" that deprives or denies society the purpose of duly constituted law occurs when the application of an available remedy against the wrong becomes necessary.

ISSUE III: WHAT CONSTITUTES "DENIAL OF POWER"?

A. Facts, Points of Law, or Authorities

1. Power is denied when its full application is restrained.

2. Power is denied when not exercised fully and when desired.

3. Power is denied when either its full application cannot be exercised or its full effect cannot be achieved at times pertinent. See Smithsonian Institution v. St. John, U.S.N.Y. 1909, 29 S.Ct. 601, 214 U.S. 19, 53 L.Ed. 892; Magnolia Petroleum Co. c Hunt, U.S. La. 1943, 64 S.Ct. 208, 320 U.S. 430, 88 L.Ed. 149 reh. denied, 64 S.Ct. 483, 321 U.S. 801, 88 L.Ed. 1088.
4. Although military power cannot be used to enforce civil law or to thwart an insurrection without presidential authority, no public appropriations may be used under provisions of Section 4, said 14th Amendment to aid or abet an insurrection, with or without presidential authority. While the Federal Constitution provides that Congress has power to make law for the government of the land and naval forces, (US Const. Art I § 8 , clause 14 ,and 10 U.S.C. § 802(4) for retired military persons receiving public appropriations), the power of the executive authority to establish rules and regulations for the government of the Armed Forces, within certain limits, is undoubted, (U.S. v Eliason, 41 US 291, 16 Pet 291, 10 L Ed 968, 2 AFTR 2195.) and has, in fact, been specifically authorized by Congress with respect to all of the President's functions, powers, and duties under Title 10 U.S.C. dealing with the Armed Forces. (10 U.S.C. § 121). These laws derive their force from the power of the President when Commander in Chief, and are binding upon all within the sphere of that constitutional authority, (Kurtz v Moffitt, 115 US 487, 29 L Ed 458, 6 S ct. 148); and since they have the force and effect of law, (Public Utilities Com. v U.S, 355 US 534, 2 L Ed 2d 470, 78 S Ct. 446, reh den, 356 US 925, 2 L Ed 2d 760, 78 S Ct. 713 and (not followed on other grounds by Union P. R. Co. v Interstate Commerce Com., 276 US App DC 30, 867 F2d 646); Billings v Truesdell, 321 US 542, 88 L Ed 917, 64 S Ct. 737; they cannot be questioned or defied merely because they may be thought unwise or mistaken. U.S. v Bishop, 120 US 51, 30 L Ed 558, 7 S Ct. 413; U.S. v Symonds, 120 US 46, 30 L Ed 557, 7 S Ct. 411); taken from 53 Am. Jur. 2d, Military and Civil Defense § 3, RULES AND REGULATIONS; EXECUTIVE AUTHORITY (1997).
5. Public officials who participate in an insurrection against constitutional power violate 18 U.S.C. § 2383 and under Sections 3 and 4, Fourteenth Amendment are incapable of holding public office or receiving public appropriations.

B. Argument

Federal constitutional power is denied when Federal public officers, both civil and military, retired or active, fail to give force and effect in support of the United States Constitution and Laws enacted thereby. State constitutional power is denied when State public officers, both civil and military, retired or active, fail to give force and effect to provisions of their State constitution or fail to support the United States Constitution. The provisions of Sections 4 of said 14th Amendment are self-executing and are applicable to every citizen of the United States. Accordingly, all those receiving public appropriations need do to actively support an insurgency during times pertinent is to use those public appropriations to support of an

active insurrection. Acquiescence to the force and effect of insurgents while receiving

public funds is tantamount to joining an insurgency. See 10 USC § 899.
C. Conclusion

Public officers, employees or agents, civil or military, who while receiving public appropriations and who while acquiescing to the force and effect of insurgents for whatever purpose, deny the power of the United States Constitution.

ISSUE IV: Are Their Tests To Show Insurrection Has Occurred?

A. Facts, Points of Law, or Authorities

1. The case: IN RE CHARGE TO GRAND JURY suggests one test is to determine if just cause exists for a prudent person to question whether the government and laws of the United States or a member State are supreme.

2. The same case suggest that if a prudent person perceives that the law can be vindicated before other adjustments are possible, the government of the United States or a member State remains supreme, though temporally suppressed.

3. That while time favors scholarly solutions, those who would champion great changes must first submit those changes to discussions, discussions that reach, not simply those parties interested, but the outer circles of society, and then they must be patient as well as persevering until the public intelligence has been reached, and a public judgment made up. An appeal to force by defying the law for effect before that hour arrives is a crime, not only against government of existing laws, but against the cause itself.

B. Argument

The first test during times of an active insurgency is to determine whether the law, as it exists, can still be vindicated. If the law can be vindicated, then the remedy can still be sought and the insurrection has not reached fruition. If vindication has been sought and can not be acquired, then the first stage of an insurrection is active. The latter issue alone is of a paramount interest to those entrusted with public office.

The second test during such times is whether or not the citizens at-large are imperiled. If they are, the second stage of an insurrection has become active. The two stages provide the impetus for emergency and resolute action by public officers who can and must be held accountable when it can be demonstrated that they knew or should have known of the insurrection . Failure to acquire vindication of the existing law and failure to recognize that the citizens are imperiled is justification for a public statement to the effect that government by law is not supreme, that the citizens affected thereby are imperiled and that both emergency and resolute action is required for government to redeem its trustworthiness and for the health, safety and welfare of the citizenry imperiled.

C. Conclusion

There exist two tests that can be used to determine whether an insurrection is in progress. The first is to determine if government by law is supreme. The second is to determine whether the citizens affected are imperiled. The solution upon making positive determinations that both conditions exist is to comply with 18 U.S.C.A. § 2382 since the effort of two or more persons, public or private, to undermine government authority is a seditious conspiracy proscribed by 18 U.S.C. § 2384. Public officers who fail to seek a vindication of the law join the insurgency.

IV OVERALL CONCLUSIONS
Persons, be they public officers or private citizens, who intentionally join with others to defy duly constituted Federal or State law with sufficient force and effect during times pertinent so as to deny the power of the United States Constitution or that of a member State, engage in insurrection against the Constitution of the United States or the member State; and those who support the insurrection become insurgents. Furthermore, no public appropriations of any type may lawfully be used to support such insurgencies; and no public officer engaged in insurrection shall be capable of holding public office thereafter without the remedy provided under law.

Sedition is involved in every insurgency and so is a conspiracy. Conspiracies occur to commit crimes against society and a given individual can be the object of their wrath. When sedition is joined with conspiracy, the object of the action is society not an individual. A seditious conspiracy is subversive of government or said another way threatens the order of political society. Accordingly, it is not uncommon to find that sedition, conspiracy to harm an individual or individuals, and a seditious conspiracy are segments of an evolutionary process allowed unimpeded progress.

Those citizens who have the intelligence to discover an insurrection in progress and the discipline to bring the matter to the attention of a proven responsible public officer without exacerbating general social discontent must act under provisions of 18 U.S.C. § 2384 doing so to avoid being in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2382.
The fundamental requirement placed on those in possession of pertinent facts about an active insurrection against organized law and order is for them to present the unbiased facts to a proven responsible public officials, if one can be found, in order to have the law vindicated, if possible, and at the same time to protect the society affected for the health, safety and welfare of its citizens. Otherwise, government by the rule of law will not be supreme, the purpose of society will have been subverted, the citizenry will continue to be imperiled and the requirement for emergency and resolute action will be necessary to reestablish law and order.

This Brief was compiled for the foregoing reason for the sake of our society.

 /s/

Winfred P. Adams

Major, USAF, Retired
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